
From: CNECT-ARTICLE7@ec.europa.eu 
Sent: 09 August 2016 11:30 
To: Vasiliki Mylona 
Cc: Ioannis Vassiliades; Marios Ioannides; Panayiotis Kyriakides; 

CNECT-ARTICLE7@ec.europa.eu; 
Reinald.Krueger@ec.europa.eu; Stefan.KRAMER@ec.europa.eu 

Subject: To: Mr. George Michaelides - Commission Decision concerning 
Cases CY/2016/1882-1883 

 
Categories: Red Category 
 
Dear Ms Mylona, 
 
Thank you for your email. We apologize for the inconvenience caused by us mistakenly referring 
to an obligation on CYTA to offer wholesale central access on optical network in market 3b. An 
amended Commission decision will be uploaded on CIRCABC shortly.  
 
Regarding your questions as to the notification of the cost model, please note that the cost 
model requires a "normal" notification to the Commission under Article 7 of the Framework 
Directive which needs to be uploaded on CIRCABC. The notification of the cost model is an 
independent notification, separate from the Cases CY/2016/1882-1883 and will not be regarded 
as an annex to the aforementioned notifications.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 

 
 
CONNECT Article 7 Team 
European Commission 
DG CONNECT 
UNIT B3 – Markets 

Visiting address: Avenue de Beaulieu, 33 - 1160 Brussels, Belgium    
FAX +32 (0)2 296 41 21 

 
 

 
 

 

From: Vasiliki Mylona [mailto:Vasiliki.Mylona@ocecpr.org.cy]  

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 9:12 AM 
To: CNECT ARTICLE7 

Cc: Ioannis Vassiliades; Marios Ioannides; Panayiotis Kyriakides 
Subject: RE: To: Mr. George Michaelides - Commission Decision concerning Cases 

CY/2016/1882-1883 

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 

mailto:Vasiliki.Mylona@ocecpr.org.cy


 

With regard to the Commission Decision concerning Cases CY/2016/1882-1883, we would like to: 
 

(a) note  that we have not imposed any obligation on Cyta [Case CY/2016/1883] to offer 

wholesale central access on optical network. This is verified and explained by our 

notification document in paragraphs 3.3.3 (p.28), 3.6 (p.35) and 5.4.2 A and B (p.57-58) 

 

(b) request your guidance concerning a point your raise in your Decision[concerning Cases 

CY/2016/1882-1883], page 9 (English version) where you state  that “The relevant 

pricing decision is planned to be notified under the Article 7 consultation procedure in 

the fourth quarter of 2016. The Commission acknowledges this and invites the OCECPR 

to notify the specification of the costing model without undue delay” .  Could you please 

indicate : 

(i)How  you expect  the ‘notification of the specifications of the costing model to be 

done? (via circa, email, etc?)’, and  

(ii) (depending on your answer in (i) ) 

How you expect OCECPR to link the ‘notification of the specifications of the costing 

model’ with  the notification [Cases CY/2016/1882-1883] already submitted. 

 

Thanking you in advance 

 
 

 

Vasiliki Mylona          
Officer of Legal Affairs 
Office of the Commissioner of Electronic Communications and Postal 
Regulation  
Email: vasiliki.mylona@ocecpr.org.cy 
Web: http://www.ocecpr.org.cy | Tel.: +357 22693141 

 

 
 

From: Vasiliki Mylona  

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 1:09 PM 

To: 'CNECT-ARTICLE7@ec.europa.eu' 
Cc: Kiki Varsanidou; Panayiota Hadjistilli; Maria Mastrandrikou 

Subject: RE: To: Mr. George Michaelides - Commission Decision concerning Cases 
CY/2016/1882-1883 

 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
We confirm that we have received the above mentioned Commission Decision. 
 

mailto:vasiliki.mylona@ocecpr.org.cy
http://www.ocecpr.org.cy/


 
Best regards 
 
 

 

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

 

 

From: CNECT-ARTICLE7@ec.europa.eu [mailto:CNECT-ARTICLE7@ec.europa.eu]  

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 1:07 PM 

To: Kiki Varsanidou; Panayiota Hadjistilli; Vasiliki Mylona; Maria Mastrandrikou 
Cc: CNECT-ARTICLE7@ec.europa.eu 

Subject: RE: To: Mr. George Michaelides - Commission Decision concerning Cases 

CY/2016/1882-1883 

 
Dear all, 
  
Could you please acknowledge the receipt of the Commission Decision concerning Cases 
CY/2016/1882-1883? 
  
Thank you in advance. 
  
Best regards, 
The Article 7 team 
  
  

 
 
CONNECT Article 7 Team 
European Commission 
DG CONNECT 
UNIT B3 – Markets 

Visiting address: Avenue de Beaulieu, 33 - 1160 Brussels, Belgium    
:  +32 2 298 87 82 
: cnect-Article7@ec.europa.eu 
  
DG CNECT: 
http://ec.europa.eu/dgs/connect/index_en.htm 
  
  
_____________________________________________ 
From: CNECT ARTICLE7  

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 11:02 AM 

To: +35722693030 
Cc: kiki.varsanidou@ocecpr.org.cy; Panayiota.Hadjistilli@ocecpr.org.cy; 

Vasiliki.Mylona@ocecpr.org.cy; Maria.Mastrandrikou@ocecpr.org.cy; KRUEGER Reinald 
(CNECT); KRAMER Stefan (CNECT); CNECT ARTICLE7 

mailto:vasiliki.mylona@ocecpr.org.cy
http://www.ocecpr.org.cy/
mailto:CNECT-ARTICLE7@ec.europa.eu
mailto:CNECT-ARTICLE7@ec.europa.eu
mailto:CNECT-ARTICLE7@ec.europa.eu
mailto:cnect-Article7@ec.europa.eu
http://ec.europa.eu/dgs/connect/index_en.htm
mailto:kiki.varsanidou@ocecpr.org.cy
mailto:Panayiota.Hadjistilli@ocecpr.org.cy
mailto:Vasiliki.Mylona@ocecpr.org.cy
mailto:Maria.Mastrandrikou@ocecpr.org.cy


Subject: To: Mr. George Michaelides - Commission Decision concerning Cases 

CY/2016/1882-1883 
  
  
Please see attached a Commission decision in the above referred cases in electronic 
format. You will also be provided with a paper copy of this decision by special courier. 
  
<< File: CY-2016-1882-1883 Adopted_EL.pdf >>  
  


